# Schuylerville of Central Importance in History of Saratoga County

## Saratoga Battle Monument Completed in 1877 At Total Cost of \$125,000

Co. 17. 180. He 7th animers of County He 12-13,000 Co. 17. 180. He serveder of General herogen General Gless, John A. 180. He Gardiner herogen General Gless, John A. 180. He Gardiner herogen General He Gardiner he delengter Manier in Schupter-Hainer of General He Schupter-Hainer General He Gardiner He Schupter-Hainer General He Schupter-Hainer General He Schupter-Hainer General General He Gardiner He Ga

messessary to the openalization with the receipt of the address of the state of the

## COUNTY ORGANIZED

**Old Reynolds** 

Home Once Stage Tavern One of the historic old places in the town of Moreau is the Austin L. Reynolds homestead located on an eminence on the Gansevoort-South Glens Falls atate road at a crossroad known as Reynolds Cor-

## THE SARATOGIAN

Baroness Riedesel Sheltered Here in 1777



FIRST COUNTY FAIR

# John and Jeannie McCrea,



# SCHUYLERVILLE, N. Y.

SARATOGA 1777

## America's Most Historic Village

SCHUYLERVILLE, N. Y. is truly America's most historic village, yet there are countless persons whose knowledge of its shrines can only be imagined from the history they learned in youth.

VISIT SCHUYLERVILLE. You'll enjoy the peaceful surroundings, the comfortable hotel or other stopping places, the municipal beach, a game of golf or tennis, good food and a friendly welcome wherever you



### IN AND AROUND SCHUYLERVILLE MANY MARKERS INDICATE HISTORIC SITES . . . . HERE YOU MAY SEE

The imposing SARATOGA MONUMENT, completed in 1883, from which one may en-joy a gorgeous view of the sur-rounding terrain.

The CONVENTION ELM, near Broadway and Burgoyne Street, under which Burgoyne signed the "Articles of Convention" leading to the surrender.

BURGOYNE'S ARTILLERY PARK, opposite High School, Spring Street.

FIELD OF GROUNDED

ARMS, where the British Army stacked its arms, which is on Ferry Street across the Canal

SCHUYLER MANSION, near Fish Creek Bridge. Rebuilt by Gen. Philip Schuyler after Bur-goyne had fired its predecessor during his retreat from the Battle. Here Gen. Schuyler en-tertained Generals Washington and Lafayette, Alexander Hamilton, Gov. George Clinton and other eminent guests.

The MARSHALL HOUSE.

which sheltered Baroness Reidel and her children during the Battle, although it was struck by eleven American balls. It is about a mile north of Broadway,

BRITISH CAMP GROUNDS, looking north from the corner of Burgoyne and Pearl Streets, which were occupied by several companies of British and German troops.

Site of CONTINENTAL BARRACKS, a series of four or five low buildings now occupied

by a new High School. Here the spy Lovelace was tried and sen-tenced to be hanged.

BRITISH RIVER CROSSING. East over the Canal Bridge from the Marshall House is an iron bridge over the Hudson. Just north of it may be seen ap-proaches constructed by Burgoyne's Army to give access to its bridge of boats.

SITE OF SURRENDER. About a fifth of a mile down the river road from the Schuyler Mansion is an iron marker indicating the place where Burgoyne handed his sword to

STARK'S KNOB, an eminence about two miles north of Schuylerville, fortified by Gen. Stark, prevented a British re-treat after the Battle.

MORGAN'S BREAST-WORKS. On a knoll covered by trees, about 330 yards northwest of the Monument are remains of earthworks thrown up by Col. Morgan.